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May 24, 2012

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	208-5047
	RFP NUMBER:  208-5047
	

	Nursing Case Management System

	May 24, 2012

	Nursing Case Management System
	PURCHASING USE
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on June 22, 2012

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT June 22, 2012.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Patricia Flaherty

 ref buyer Patricia Flaherty, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 208-5047 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 208-5047

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Answers
Q1 Is there a range or specific number that the county has in mind, budgeted for the system?

A1 The Department has a general idea about the available budgeted amount, but will not disclose. The vendor is to submit their cost for their system solution.
Q2 On the cost proposal section of the RFP the maintenance fees go up to ten years, is this proposal to be structured for a ten year period?

A2 Yes.
Q3 Are we required to fill out the bottom half of the cover page for the main RFP document and submit it to the County with our response?
A3 Yes.
Q4 Are we required to fill out the Participation form on page 14 of the main RFP document?

A4 Yes
Q5 With regard to the Functional Requirements listed on pp. 31-35 of the RFP document, does the County prefer us to respond to all of these items, or simply answer the questions in the Functional Requirements Questions section beginning on page 35?
A5 The Functional Requirements items listed on pp. 31-35 are to provide the potential vendor with an idea of what PHN is seeking, and then are followed with questions, beginning on p. 35, related to that section.  Please provide detailed answers to the questions, and a brief overview/response to each item that may not have a specific question listed, but might be important or useful for the evaluators to know about your system related to that section.
Q6 With regard to the Data Requirements listed on pp. 41-42, are we required to respond to items A-P, or just answer the questions in Item Q?

A6 The Functional Requirements items listed on pp. 41-42 (items A-Q) are to provide the potential vendor with an idea of what PHN is seeking, and then are followed with questions, beginning on p. 42, related to that section.  Please provide detailed answers to the questions, and a brief overview/response to each item that may not have a specific question listed, but might be important or useful for the evaluators to know about your system related to that section.
Q7 With regard to the Security and Confidentiality section listed on pp. 43-44, are we required to respond to items A-I, or just answer the questions in Item J?

A7 The Functional Requirements items listed on pp. 43-44 (items A-J) are to provide the potential vendor with an idea of what PHN is seeking, and then are followed with questions on p. 44 related to that section.  Please provide detailed answers to the questions, and a brief overview/response to each item that may not have a specific question listed, but might be important or useful for the evaluators to know about your system related to that section.
Q8 With regard to the Implementation section listed on pp. 45-50, are we required to respond to Tasks 1-23, or just answer the questions in Task 24?

A8 The Functional Requirements items listed on pp. 45-50 (tasks 1-24) are to provide the potential vendor with an idea of what PHN is seeking, and then are followed with questions, beginning on p. 50, related to that section.  Please provide detailed answers to the questions, and a brief overview/response to each item that may not have a specific question listed, but might be important or useful for the evaluators to know about your system related to that section.
Q9 With regard to the Maintenance and Support section listed on pp. 51-54, are we required to respond to Items A-Q, or just answer the questions in Item R?
A9 The Functional Requirements items listed on pp. 51-54 (items A-R) are to provide the potential vendor with an idea of what PHN is seeking, and then are followed with questions, beginning on p. 54, related to that section.  Please provide detailed answers to the questions, and a brief overview/response to each item that may not have a specific question listed, but might be important or useful for the evaluators to know about your system related to that section.
Q10 Since the RFP is for a “Nursing Case Management” system, is it also supposed to support direct clinic services such as prenatal & well child exams, lab ordering and results, immunization tracking, etc?

A10 The public health nursing (PHN) case management system (CMS) should support direct care services, such as perinatal, infant, and well child exams, as well a document nursing assessments, immunizations, and lab results.  PHN is not looking for a full immunization tracking system or lab ordering and results system.
Q11 Would this public health nursing case management system be used by other program areas?

A11 The PHN CMS is planned to be utilized by the Public Health Nursing division.  If, in the future, other Department program areas have a need to an electronic case management system, and the PHN CMS meets their needs, it is possible that this system may be considered for use in other Department program areas.
Q12 How many staff and/or nurses will be using the system to start, including the mobile/field function (p. 26)?

A12 50-75 staff overall, with approximately 20-25 mobile users to start, which are included in the 50-75 count.
Q13 Are there any restrictions to certain types of mobile devices?

A13 No, the Department is open to any type of mobile device, including laptops, notebooks, iPads, etc. taking into consideration cost, functionality and reliability.
Q14 How is Avatar being used?  What is expected with an interface?

A14 Avatar is the Department’s existing system for capturing and tracking client registration and demographics, services, incoming referrals, scheduling, and billing, and is used by several program areas, including PHN.  Avatar will continue to be used by PHN for these functions.  The new system should interface with Avatar using standard HL7 format.  Avatar expects the data to be received using its own codes for items such as gender, race, etc.  We have setup the existing system using the same codes as in Avatar.  This is currently a real-time, bi-directional interface.
Q15 Are there any other interfaces or systems Fresno needs the solution to connect with besides Avatar, Persimmony, Nurse Family Partnership (NFP), and Black Infant Health (BIH) systems?

A15 Not at this time.

Q16 Does Fresno County want to interface with CDPH’s CalREDIE and/or California’s WIC system?

A16 Not at this time.

Q17 Would Fresno County choose to have the Nursing application hosted by the vendor or hosted on their own internal servers?

A17 We are open to options.  The preference is to host our own system due to HIPAA concerns and interfacing to Avatar.  The current interface is a real-time, bi-directional interface.  We have the ability to rebuild a system within hours of a failure, have measures in place to protect and recover data properly using HIPAA approved methods.  Our staff are certified Dell technicians, and we have contracts in place to recover critical system within four hours.  In order for a vendor to host, they will need to prove they can quickly recover data from a failure, protect our data properly using accepted HIPAA methods, and provide a real-time bi-directional interface.

Q18 Do you have a timeline requirement for implementation?

A18 No.  We prefer the vendor to provide their recommended implementation schedule, timeframe and resources.

Q19 In reference to Objective 1R, “Support the Meaningful Use requirements, which focus on the use of Electronic Health Records and capture of health information in a structured format; the use of health information technology for continuous quality improvement at the point of care and the exchange of information in the most structured format possible; and promoting further improvements in quality, safety and efficiency that lead to improved health outcomes.”  In what capacity would Fresno County expect the Nurse Case Management system to support meaningful use requirements?  If it is expected for the system to support meaningful use requirements please list which requirements should be met.  For example, certification criteria including 170.302(o), 170.302(p), 170.302(q), 170.302(r), 170.302(s), 170.302(t), 170.302(u), 170.302(v) and 170.306(g).

A19 Please describe how your proposed system supports Meaningful Use requirements, for example:

	§170.302 (f)(1)
	Vital signs

	§170.302 (f)(2)
	Calculate body mass index

	§170.302 (f)(3)
	Plot and display growth charts

	§170.302 (g)
	Smoking status

	§170.302 (o)
	Access control

	§170.302 (r)
	Audit log

	§170.302 (s)
	Integrity

	§170.302 (t)
	Authentication

	§170.302 (u)
	General encryption

	§170.302 (v)
	Encryption when exchanging electronic health information

	§170.304 (c)
	Record demographics


Q20 We have seen the list of reports in Attachment A; could Fresno County also furnish examples of these desired reports as well?
A20 The Other Report Types listed on Attachment A are ideas of desired reports, and do not yet exist at this time.

Q21 Regarding your minimum qualification requirements for an RFP for Nursing Case Management: "It must have been successfully and fully operational for at least six months at the time of proposal evaluation, for a healthcare client, which is similar in size and complexity to the Public Health Nursing Division. The PHN Division employs fifty (50) to seventy-five (75) staff, with potential for growth, and includes nursing, health education, and clerical positions. PHN staff receive approximately 1200 to 1400 referrals per year, and serve approximately 1600 to 1800 clients, or 700 to 800 family units, per year."  We would like to know if our experience described below will meet your requirement.

We have completed several projects for the Los Angeles County Department of Health Services, including a medical billing system and a Doctor Referral System. We also developed an enterprise medical records management system for a commercial corporation.

In addition to this extensive healthcare experience, we offer a proven off-the-shelf case management product that has been successfully implemented in LA County for groups of 5,000+ users and hundreds of thousands of cases for the past 3 years. It is the most compressive system that can adapt to any organization such as a nursing department, with configurable workflows. It also improves department efficiency by prioritizing each user's daily tasks and provides rich ad-hoc reporting. However, this implementation was not for a nursing department.

Is this combined experience acceptable for your requirement?

A21 This is not appropriate for the County to answer.  The Bidder should respond to the RFP even though their system wasn’t used in a nursing capacity if they feel and can show that the system will meet the County’s needs.
The Bidder must be able to convince the County that their system and capabilities will meet the needs of the County and provide the best and most cost effective solution.
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